BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING (SPECIAL) DECEMBER 16, 1986 PAGE 2

## REGULAR MEETING

MEETING OF 12/16/86

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MET THIS DAY IN REGULAR SESSION.

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT

THE FOLLOWING COMMISSIONERS WERE PRESENT:

RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN JAMES DILLARD TRUMAN WILLIE GRANT CHARLES RICHARDS EMMANUEL HIRES

PRESENT AND ACTING

ALSO PRESENT AND ACTING:

WILLIE D. WISE, CLERK W.A. SMITH, SHERIFF DAVID HOUSE, ATTORNEY

CALL TO ORDER

THE MEETING WAS CALLED TO ORDER, FOLLOWED WITH PRAYER BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, AND PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG.

MOTION TO AMEND ORDINANCE NO. 86.01

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, AND DULY CARRIED TO CONSIDER ADOPTING AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 86-01 OF CALHOUN COUNTY, KNOWN AS THE "FAIR HOUSING CODE".

MRS. THELMA BAILEY REQUEST FOR PAYMENT DENIED

MRS. THELMA BAILEY MET WITH THE BOARD REGARDING THE CUTTING OF 2 TREES ON HER PROPERTY. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION, THE BOARD AGREED NOT TO PAY THE \$2,000.00, AS REQUESTED.

MR AMOS LEE IN RE OF CLOSING ROAD

MR. AMOS LEE MET ALSO WITH THE BOARD TO REQUEST THE CLOSING OF A ROAD BY HIS HOUSE OFF COUNTY ROAD 275. AFTER SOME DISCUSSION, THE BOARD AGREED FOR THE COUNTY ATTORNEY, DAVID HOUSE, TO WORK WITH MR. LEE ON FILING A PETITION FOR THE ABANDOMENT OF SAID ROAD.

PROPERTY OWNERS W. SIDE OF CHIPOLA RIVER INRE ROAD REPAIR

A GROUP OF PROPERTY OWNERS ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE CHIPOLA RIVER, AT BAILEY'S LANDING MET WITH THE BOARD REGARDING THE ROADS. MR. CARL BARKER STATED THE ROAD IN QUESTION WAS TO BE REPAIRED AND GRADED BY COMMISSION BAILEY 2 YEARS PIOR.

MR. ROGER LEE INRE HUNTING ON RIGHT OF WAY

MR. ROGER LEE MET WITH THE BOARD TO SEE IF THEY COULD DO ANYTHING TO STOP THE HUNTERS ON THE RIGHT OF WAY OF COUNTY ROADS. SOME

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES OF MEETING (SPECIAL) DECEMBER 16, 1986 PAGE 3

DISCUSSION FOLLOWED, THE BOARD STATED THEY UNDERSTOOD THE PROBLEM AND WERE VERY CONCERNED BUT HAD NO AUTHORITY TO TAKE ANY ACTION.

EARL BANKS PRESENTED BIDS FOR APPROVAL

MR. EARL BANKS, WITH CLARK-ROUMOULIS PRESENTED 2 BIDS FOR APPROVAL UNDER THE HUD PROGRAM.

BIDS APPROVED FOR HUD

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER DILLARD,

SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, AND DULY CARRIED TO APPROVE THE BIDS ON THOMAS REED AND LEANER BELL YON.

ROBERT NATIONS INRE DER/ SANITARY LANDFILL MR. ROBERT NATIONS, KEN HORNE, WITH BASKERVILLE-DONOVAN MET WITH THE BOARD. CHAIRMAN WOOD BROUGHT THE COMMISSIONERS UP TO DATE ON A MEETING WITH JACK REMUS, DER, REGARDING THE SANITARY LANDFILL. ATTORNEY HOUSE STATED THAT 16 OF THE 16 COUNTIES IN THE N.W. REGION WERE IN VIOLATION. MR. NATIONS PRESENTED A PROPOSAL FOR \$24,620.00 ON THE WORK REQUIRED BY DER FOR COMPLIANCE. A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS, AND DULY CARRIED TO ACCEPT THE PROPOSAL. MR. NATIONS ALSO MADE A REPORT ON THE AG. INDUSTRIAL PARK.

GUN PERMIT ISSUED/ BRENDA MCLAUGHLIN A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER DILLARD, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, AND DULY CARRIED TO GRANT A GUN PERMIT TO BRENDA MCLAUGHLIN.

MOTION TO PURCHASE TRUCK 1978 DODGE

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, AND DULY CARRIED FOR THE BOARD TO PURCHASE A 1978 DODGE PICK-UP FROM DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORATION. THE 1978 WOULD COST \$800.00 AND THE 1981 MODEL WOULD COST \$1400.00.

MOTION TO RECESS

A MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSIONER RICHARDS, SECONDED BY COMMISSIONER HIRES, AND DULY CARRIED TO RECESS UNTIL THURSDAY, DECEMBER 18, 1986, DUE TO THE FACT THAT THE MEETING STARTED AT 6:PM AND WENT UNTIL 10:45 PM; THE BOARD HAD COVERED NO OFFICIAL BOARD BUSINESS.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D. WISE,

CLERK

RONALD WOOD, CHAIRMAN